



## **A.P.O.C. GENERAL MEETING – Pacific Coast Branch January 20, 2021**

### **Executive Present:**

- Dalwinder Dhaliwal, Carla Kennedy, Michael Cheung, Trevor Ferris, Scott McPherson, David Pino, Jeremy Costar, Trevor Henderson.

### **Executive Members Absent:**

- Kevin Kurtenbach

### **APOC Members Present:**

- Dana LeBlanc, Roy Pala, Joanna Chin, Nadia Olheizer, Lauri Preston, Thomas King, Daniel Wong, John Lau, Jamie Ward, Scott Grieves.

Visit Our Website: [www.apocpacificcoast.com](http://www.apocpacificcoast.com)  
Visit Our National Website: <https://www.apoc-aopc.com>

### **Trevor Ferris – Branch President**

- Called the meeting to order 18:00

### **Trevor Ferris - Branch President**

- PMP Rating are soon to be handed out, so please, if you are rated a 2 print out the form from our website and fill it out with all the information possible.
- Liz Jones , our PPC Grievance Officer has resigned from her position. If you are interested in becoming part of the Executive and work out of the PPC in operations
- We will follow our Pacific Coast Bylaws under article 11.4

### **Trevor Henderson – Second Vice President PPC**

- Supervisors should approach their team leaders about getting their PMPs completed soonest as we know Managers will wait until last possible second, This will reduce the time they have if they have to appeal their ratings

### **Dalwinder Dhaliwal –First Vice-President (PPC)**

- Nothing to report

### **Carla Kennedy –Vice President (Fraser Valley)**

- PMP, through out the year keep a journal of what you did that was above and beyond our duties. This way when you have that one on one talk with your TL you are ready.

**Kevin Kurtenbach – Treasurer Absent**

**Michael Cheung – Vice President (Sales/Support)**

- Scholarship applications are being accepted and they are due by Jan 30 2021
- There will be 2 students being awarded \$500 each. See our website for applications

**Grievance Officer (PPC) Vacant**

- Nothing to report

**Jeremy Costar – Branch Vice-President**

- Please let Jeremy know of any vacancy in your area's so we can investigate.
- More LTA's are being posted in C&D

**Scott McPherson - Grievance Officer (C&D)**

- One grievance for C&D at this time
- Always make notes of discussion you have with CUPW members to protect yourselves.

**David Pino –Administrator**

- Introduced a possibility to have a login to our APOC PACIFIC website

**New Business/ discussions**

- Negotiations, there is very little information at this time.
- National APOC had sent out a message to all APOC on the National Website advising that the Corporation will be paying our "At Risk Pay" at 90% across the country. Please visit our National Website for the entire message
- Discussion was had on the APOC POOL in C&D and how their annual leave is bid, DVP and President will discuss further to try and resolve for future.
- Discussion was had with regards to APOC in Sales, they feel that there needs to be more representation for them. Not knowing who to turn to and talk to.

**Motion to adjourn the meeting by Trevor, seconded by Michael**

**Next Meeting – Wednesday, February 17 at 18:00.**